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From the Chairman

Our reference: 082150

Paul Napier Esq

Editor

Yorkshire Evening Post
P O Box 168

Wellington Street
Leeds LS1 1RF : 23 December 2008

/ ’ L ‘ ’ CHAIRMAN
, Sir Christopher Meyer

MEMBERS OF THE
COMMISSION

1 write further to the letter of 15 December from Stephen Abell, in which he Matialdeson

Spencer Feeney

enclosed the Commission’s decision on the complaint from Cofleen Harris MO

. “ . Vivien Hepworth

| I enclose another copy of that decision for your information. John Home Robertson
Simon Irwin

lan MacGregor

As you will see, the Commission expressed concern at the manner in which you !achol

Lindsay Nicholson

cooperated with the PCC investigation. I share that concern. While I understand the estrer roberton

Eve Salomon

reluctance to disclose material at a point when legal action has not been ruled out, I  smon sapper
Derek Tucker

must emphasise that this cannot be a reason for failing to provide substantiating =7 ",
John Waine KCVO

evidence to the PCC in defence of a complaint under Clause 1 (Accuracy) of the mrere!

Code' Peter Wright
DIRECTOR

Tim Toulmin

It was only because of your eventual decision to offer to run a correction that the
complaint was not upheld against you. The Commission was disappointed at the
time taken for you to respond to its offices in the resolution of this complaint.

1 would be grateful if you could take on board this point for future.

With kind regards.

ﬁmml
i

Sir Christopher Meyer.

Halton House, 20/23 Holborn, London ECIN 2JD

7: 020 7831 0022 F: 020 7831 0025 E: complaints@pcc.org.uk
Textphone for deaf or hard of hearing: 020 7831 0123
www.pcc.org.uk

MOD100039600


http://www.pcc.org.uk

